
You don't often get email from istinomjer@zastone.ba. Learn why this is important

Istinomjer Zastone <istinomjer@zastone.ba>

Istinomjer Information Request
World Bank Bosnia and Herzegovina <mail_to_bosnia@worldbank.org> Fri, Dec 13, 2024 at 3:12 PM
To: Istinomjer Zastone <istinomjer@zastone.ba>

Dear Mr. Šakanović:

 

Thank you for your e-mail.

 

The World Bank is working with the authorities in Bosnia and Herzegovina (BiH) to prepare a project aimed at
improving regional transport connectivity and enhancing road network management in the country, including the
construction of the Foča–Šćepan Polje road. However, before any contracts can be signed, the project must first be
approved by the World Bank Group’s Board of Executive Directors. At this time, the project is prepared and ready to
be negotiated and is expected to be submitted to the Board for consideration in early 2025.

 

For more detailed information about the proposed Sustainable, Integrated and Safe Road Infrastructure Project for
BiH, please refer to the publicly available documents on our website: https://projects.worldbank.org/en/projects-
operations/document-detail/P502979?type=projects

 

Sincerely,

World Bank Country Office in Bosnia and Herzegovina

 

From: Istinomjer Zastone <istinomjer@zastone.ba>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 9:28 AM
To: World Bank Bosnia and Herzegovina <mail_to_bosnia@worldbank.org>
Subject: Istinomjer Information Request
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